

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PUBLIC UTILITIES ACT

- and -

IN THE MATTER OF: AN APPLICATION by NOVA SCOTIA POWER INCORPORATED
to approve CI C0082085 – 67C-T64 Transformer Replacement -
\$2,418,415 (U&U)

INFORMATION REQUESTS

To: **Lana Myatt**
Manager, Regulatory Capital
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
1223 Lower Water Street
P O Box 910
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3S8
By email: lane.myatt@nspower.ca

From: Board Staff
Nova Scotia Energy Board

Responses Due: Wednesday, July 22, 2026

Copies: 1 electronic copy (PDF searchable)

Contact Person: **Eric Kirby, CPA, CMA**
Senior Advisor
Nova Scotia Energy Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3
Tel: 902 424 9292
Email: eric.kirby@novascotia.ca

Issued at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 30th day of June 2026.



for Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Request IR-1:

- a) How old was the transformer that was replaced?
 - i. What is the expected useful life of this type of transformer?

Request IR-2:

- a) What caused the phase-to-phase fault?
- b) Are there any built-in protections to protect from faults such as the one that caused the damage?
- c) Did the transformer have a warranty from the supplier?
 - i. If not, why not?

Request IR-3:

Does the replacement transformer, now being brought in for the Bridgewater substation, cost the same as the one used to replace this transformer, or have prices changed since this one was ordered for a different job? If the price is different, how much more or less did the replacement one cost?

Request IR-4:

- a) What, if any, protections are being put in place to ensure a similar fault does not happen to the new transformer?
 - i. Why were these protections not implemented for the old transformer?